10.
11.
12.
3.

14,
15.

16.

17.

Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Regular Meeting ; )
Thursday, June 6, 2019 @ 7:00 PM co
Colchester Town Hall :

Call to Order _ L o
Additions to the Agenda
Citizen's Comments =

Consent Agenda
a. Tax Abatements

Boards and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointments

a. Housing Authority — Michael Dankiw possible appointment as a member to expire 5/1/2024
b. Board of Assessment Appeals — Gregg LePage to be interviewed

c. Commission on Aging — Linda Pasternak to be interviewed

Approve Minutes of the May 16, 2019 Board of Selectmen Meeting

Approve Minutes of the May 29, 2019 Emergency Board of Selectmen Meeting

Discussion and Possible Action on Recreation Department ActiveNet Contract Cancellation
Discussion and Possible Action on Recreation Department Gym Supervisor Job Description
Discussion and Possible Action on Recreation Department Dance Instructor Job Description
Discussion and Possible Action on PPI Benefit Solutions Renewal of Agreement

Discussion and Possible Action on RFP 2019-07 DPW Yard Fuel Tank Replacement

Discussion and Possible Action on Adoption of Colchester Sewer and Water Commission
FY 2019-2020 Operating Budgets

Citizen's Comments

First Selectman’s Report
Liaison Reports

Adjourn




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Board of Selectmen Minutes
Meeting Minutes
Thursday, May 186, 2019
Colchester Town Hall @ 7:00pm

S

—
=

MEMBERS PRESENT: First Selectman Art Shilosky, Selectman Denise Mizla, and Selectman Den_[e;e Tﬁrner
conference call Selectman Stan Soby

via -

MEMBERS ABSENT: Selectman Rosemary Coyle

OTHERS PRESENT: Registrar D Mrowka, Engineer S Tassone, Public Works Director J Paggioli, Réqr?étion Diréctor T
Quinn, BOF A Migliaccio, J Walsh, and clerk T Dean Y 2

1. Call to Order - —‘ 31

A Shilosky called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.
2. Additions to the Agenda — none

3. Citizen’s Comments — Alfonse Letendre regarding being in favor of the property purchase on Mill St, the Senior
Center Building Committee being established, and the erosion of the civil war monument on the Town Green

4. Consent Agenda
a. Tax Abatements
b. Approve Minutes of the April 29, 2019 Special Board of Selectmen Meeting
¢. Approve Minutes of the May 2, 2019 Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting

D Mizla moved to approve the consent agenda, seconded by D Turner. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

5. Board and Commissions — Interviews and/or Possible Appointments
a. Housing Authority— Michael Dankiw to be interviewed — was interviewed

6. Discussion and Possible Action on Setting the Annual Town Budget Meeting Date to Consider and Act upon the
2019-2020 Budget
D Mizla moved to move the proposed budget of the Board of Selectmen in the amount of $15,155,865 and the proposed
budget of the Board of Education in the amount of $41,237,122 for a combined budget in the amount of $56,392,987 to
the annual budget meeting on May 29, 2019, seconded by D Turner. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED

7. Approve Minutes of the May 1, 2019 Special Board of Selectmen Meeting
D Mizla moved to approve the Minutes of the May 1, 2019 Special Board of Selectmen meeting, seconded by S Soby.
Unanimously approved with one abstention by D Turner. MOTION CARRIED.

8. Discussion and Possible Action on Annual Contract for Parking for Senior Center Trips at St. Andrew Church
D Turner moved to approve the Facility Usage/Indemnity Agreement with Saint Andrew Parish and the Diocese of
Norwich and authorize the First Selectman to sign all necessary documents, seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously
approved. MOTION CARRIED.

9. Discussion and Possible Action on RFP 2019-05 Emergency Ambulance Billing Contract
D Mizla moved that the RFP 2019-05 Emergency Ambulance Billing service be awarded to ComstarLLC for the flat
percentage rate of 3.50%, and hereby authorize the First Selectman to enter into a contract with Comstar, LLC and to
sign and deliver said agreement and any necessary documents required, seconded by D Turner. Unanimously approved.
MOTION CARRIED

10. Discussion and Possible Action on Request to Use Abandoned Section of Usher Swamp Road by Commercial
Logging Operation
S Tassone informed that Rod Burgess is asking permission to conduct activity on the abandoned portion of town property
of 800 ft which is non-maintained. R Burgess discussed the process. S Soby asked if the appropriate town staff will be
doing site visit after work is done and before any of the logging operations commence. S Tassone stated that he, along




BOS Minutes 5/16/19
Page 2

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

with the Wetland Agent, will do that as a standard part of the process. They will inspect the roadway and will make any
recommendations as conditions to the approval. If there is an area that any activity disturbs the pubilic right of way, it shall
be restored by the applicant. The Town retains right of way.

D Mizla moved that the Town of Colchester approve the request by Rod Burgess, Division Manager of Scotland
Hardwoods to perform work within the abandoned portion of Usher Swamp Road right-of-way for the purpose of gaining
access to conduct a proposed logging operation on the Ashburn Family Trust land, with the following conditions; 1) All
proposed work including logging activity will be completed within 1 year from commencement, 2) If any areas within the
public right-of-way are disturbed as a result of this activity, Mr. Burgess/Scottand Hardwoods will be responsible for
repair/restoration, 3) The Town of Colchester does not intend to formally resume maintenance of this portion of roadway,
seconded by D Turner. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on Paper Mill Road Bridge Scour Repair

S Tassone stated the MOU is being proposed by the Nature Conservancy. He reviewed the memo (attached). S Tassone
stated that Fuss & O'Niel are the design engineer and they are working with the contractor SumCo contracting to perform
the sour measures. Fusco will certify that it was done according to plan.

D Turner moved that the Town of Colchester BOS approve and endorse the proposed Memorandum of Understanding
between the Town of Colchester, CT, Fuss and O’Neil, Inc., SumCo EcoContracting and The Nature Conservancy as
recommended by the Town Engineer and the Public Works Director and that the First Selectman be approved to sign the
MOU and any related documents, seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on Establishing a Senior Center Building Committee

A Shilosky stated that since the town has secured the property, the town will advertise for applications to be considered for
the Senior Center Building Committee, then interview applicants, who will then be selected and appointed to the
committee by the BOS. The committee will then be given a charge. D Turner conveyed for absent Selectman R Coyle that
she requested to have 5-7 members on the committee and that it should include a variety of candidates and backgrounds.
S Soby recommended 7-9 members due to the length of time commitment and schedules. Also suggested to appoint

alternates so that the committee can hopefully avoid quorum issues.

D Mizla moved to authorize the First Selectman to seek to establish a Senior Center Building Committee and advertise for
committee members, seconded by D Turner. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion and Possible Action on Establishing a Norton Mill park Committee

J Paggioli gave the approximate time frame of the project. A Shilosky stated that the town will be setting up a committee to
design the park portion. D Mizla stated that due to the complexity of the land and the design would there be any
requirement of potential members. A Shilosky stated that this committee would only be responsible for the aesthetics part.
J Paggioli added that town staff will be involved in the process to guide the committee on what can be done as far as

planting, etc.

D Turner moved to give the First Selectman authority to establish a committee to begin the process on the Norton Mill
Park, seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Citizen’s Comments - Alfonse Letendre regarding the Senior Center Building Committee timeframe. A Shilosky stated
next week there will be an advertisement requesting applications.

First Selectman’s Report
A Shilosky reported that Rob Suchecki, School Resource Officer, is retiring and has requested to purchase his side arm.

A Shilosky, upon agreement from the Board, would like to gift the weapon to honor him for his 29 years of service. The
Board agreed. Working with the regional ACO NECOGG regarding their interest in renting out the dog pound in town from
the town, and having someone on-site. Finance S Badrick resigning at the end of June. R Benson, Town Planner, also
resigning at the end of May, currently advertising for replacement. Depending on the response rate A Shilosky may
recommend reorganizing the P&Z dept. with existing staff.



BOS Minutes 5/16/19
Page 3

16. Liaison Reports
D Turner reported on Friends of Cragin — will be sending out a membership brochure via mail in the Fall. Volunteers
needed for sorting books. 6/6-9 will be the next book sale.
Historic District — Public hearing on the old Jack Chevy property was approved for renovations. Received grant from the
Lions Club for improvement on the interior of the Colored School.
D Mizla reported on Park & Rec — Inishmor fundraiser for the 2019 scholarship fund raised $464. 35 bags of bottles were
collected at the Annual Spring Clean Up. The clean-up had over 500 volunteers.
Board of Education — Superintendent was authorized to sign a modified Norwich tuition agreement. There were several

celebrations.

17. Adjourn
D Turner moved to adjourn at 7:35 p.m., seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

Attachment:

Senior Center facility usage agreement

RFP 2019-05 Emergency Ambulance Billing Contract
Usher Swamp Road MOU

Paper Mill Road Bridge Scour Repair

Respectfully submitted,

A2

Tricia Dean, Clerk



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Board of Selectmen
Emergency Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, May 29, 2019 at 1:00 PM
Colchester Town Hall

Members Present: First Selectman Art Shilosky, and Selectman Denise Mizla and Denise Turner (via
conference call)

Members Absent: Selectman Stan Soby and Selectman Rosemary Coyle

1. Call to Order
A Shilosky called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm

2. Discussion and Possible Action on Setting the Annual Town Budget Meeting Date to Consider and
Act upon the 2019-2020 Budget
D Turner moved to move the proposed budget of the Board of Selectmen in the amount of
$15,155,865 and the proposed budget of the Board of Education in the amount of $41,237,122 for
a combined budget in the amount of $56,392,987 to the annual budget meeting on June 4, 2019,
seconded D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION CARRIED.

3. Adjournment
D Turner moved to adjourn at 1:03 pm, seconded by D Mizla. Unanimously approved. MOTION

CARRIED.

Respectfully submitted,

Tricia Dean




Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

patEe: 9/20/2019
BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
, APPLICATION
Name: Oregg LePage
Address: 89 Shadbush Drive Colchester, CT. 06415

Home Phone: 860-537-0281  pmailepage119@comcast.net pax:
Cell Phone: 860-478-3687 Town Resi(lozmqj8 Years

Party Afﬁliation:emocrat D Republican DUnafﬁliated (check one)
Commission or Board you are interested in serving on: Board of Assessment and Appeals

Educational Background: List name and location of school, # of ycars attended, Subjects/Major, Did you graduate?

High School: SPENCErport Central Schools, Spencerport, NY

Attended 4 years and graduated with a Regents Diploma.

Math/Spanish Major

Colege: ROChester Institute of Technology

Attended 4 years and graduated with a Bachelors of Science in Accounting.

Also received an MBA in Accounting/Political Science.

-+ Trade,Bussiness N/A

Or Correspondence
School

CONTINUED ON REVERSE SIDE




Work Experience: List length of employment, name and address of employer, position & reason for leaving:

Travelers Insurance Companies, 1 Tower Square, Hartford, CT 06183: Market Director; 1/07-Present

Anthem, Inc., 370 Bassett Road, North Haven, CT 06473; Finance Account Exec; 4/02-12/16

CIGNA, 900 Cottage Grove Road, Bloomfield, CT 06002; Director Accounting; 8/00-8/01

Preferred Care, 259 Monroe Avenue, Rochester, NY 14607, Manager Accounting; 4/93-7/00

Columbia Banking Federal S&L., 31 East Main Street, Rochester, NY 14607; Investor Acctg. Specialist; 5/90-4/93

Are you capable of making the commitment of time necessary to serve on this Board or Commission? Yes

Why are you interested in serving? | N@V€ served as Town Treasurer for four years as well as

served on the Charter Revision and Charter Review Commission. It's always good to get
involved in the Town and to understand what is going on in the community.

Do you have any experience or familiarity with this areh?l only have limited famlllanty

If you’are not appointed to this board or commission, would you be interested in other forms of public service?

Which ones? P robably not at this time.

b 512012019 s S F g




sjeaddy juauwissassy jo pieog

6T0Z/ST/1T 19UTISEOWO0d @/ ¢ Aduel G986-/€5-098 Y uosIapuy piaeq SET[UIETA
mHON\mH\._H 18U’|EQO[32qS®@I3A0UIN0Y Malpue €€/€-/€5-098 a ;w>oE:ou Mmalpuy BEETe[VIETH]
6T0Z/ST/TT d LNVOVA diey)

aipg uonpiidx3 /Iowi-3 auoyd Ayind aWDpN uonIsod

(p9129|3) sjeaddy juawssassy jo pieogq



o Town of Colchester, Connecticut

'|: 127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

==

DATE: 7—/71 / 7

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
APPLICATION

Name: LIND P R‘f)TZ/KM a -
Address: [/5 b /(jj STCM Zlﬂ/ r /e J Colchester, CT. 06415

Home Phone: Email /190,5'4'.12/ ng L a FAX:

Cell Phone: 960 - 3 03 - d’/ C/B s ?/0& /Ts\fn;lrlesidcncy &3 Years

Party Affiliation: Democrat Republican | |/ | Unaffiliated (check one)

Commission or Board you are interested in serving on: ﬂ, / b) /4

Educational Background: List name and location of school, # of years attended, Subjects/Major, Did you graduate?

52 : '
High School: Kgeon 0 (4 Cé/?’?;f / bl('j (7884 //?"}d’/lf;’ﬂc/ /ﬁ/‘/

College:

Trade,Bussiness

Or Correspondence
School

CONTINUEDP ON REVERSE SIDE

e B



4

Work Experience: List length of employment, name and address of employer, position & reason for leaving:
2016 ~RDIS Ybllesee Hesprre — @ tirey
Do - 2010  HYHewr] MHeaVh Cpre — MNeie J/J%LW
/973 = Z0oB (depesis Ham/ U O~ MEW fonpa)

Are you capable of making the commitment of time necessary to serve on this Board or Commission? 22 S

Why are you interested in serving? :[- WS Jé‘_/ é /é/ u/d aéb/ 544 74) )_’,L’?/ 74(’//:( IZ

[ _(Mu Fetr90 A7 il Yoo Goii- damtor (Fs J/‘oammr;
urees %or Cwmors . L am b=y Wt lod

I el _‘(-é@ ,Q(,ggfdggy c!% Q. ADL) &ﬂﬂ{ézc gzg,_qﬁgcl

Do you have any experience or familiarity with this area? Z /((,_ e LOds A/ (.‘f{ LI\ Z(." Vo) L
Lorwr Cure q/of Yde pull zb4 ny igfe-er @/oxc, o
UL T 1102 aézz @ &Jmfﬂaﬂ’/%’ #ﬁ oo =P
7 have Leen pny amWors dire tsr Aor 4 (gears
Wwih denwitra. = (/;«75/1//_::177 w/  Yhoe //uacl s af
P4
/Dcﬁpm/a“??m (;1.1/5 abdo .,

If you are not appointed to this board or commission, would you be interested in other forms of public service?

Which ones? @7[( i //w/,/q? Jmﬂﬂ(/ 720_ Z‘Zn/' @ /) //__});' (]ﬂ pite

Date: "/ // & /9 Signature:m ))é— Lﬁ//




Jean Stawicki

Re: Commission on Aging

April 11, 2019

At its meeting held on April 8, 2019, the Commission on Aging voted to recommend that Linda Pasternak
be appointed as a full member to the Commission on Aging. She has decided to apply for membership
after having attended three of our meetings. She has been involved with a number of Colchester
functions over the years and we expect that she will make a good commission member and are pleased
to recommend her.

Sincerely,

Jean M. Stawicki, Chairman



p— — - [ —— R o

8u18y uo uolssiwwo)

Teoz/t/c INVIVA 9leuiayy
6102/1€/CT LNVOVA dleusdyy
1202/1/21 WO RWS@NSUIZPOIWISW  /$0Z-€09-098 N PISUIZPO|IN auolieA Jaquis
0z0z/t/Ct wWoBW@BNPZIE  0995-/£5-098 ¥ BY19z19 epur Jaquay
610C/TE/CT Bue@uesRAIRIPIO3  TGTZ-/£5-098 d JUBIDBAIT 3Ip|0D JoquiBN
0z0z/t/Ct 19UI3US@AIBARBISG0]  688T-/ES-098 N Aiany ensqoy Jaquisy
610¢/1€/CT INVOVA Jaquisiy
1202/1€/CT Wod'|lew3@[|ounsmMau ¢796-1€S-098 d PDISMSIUSEAN UBN Joquis i
1202/1/2T RUIBUS@MEPPIMETS  €T0Z-/£5-098 Q4 D2IMELS UBS[ Jleyn

a]10d QO.CB.QQXN jiowi-3 auoyd \G.:QQ IWDBN uonisod

e

SWia} Jeak € ‘S9)BUIBYY 7 ‘SIaqUIBIA £-SUISy UO UOISSILIWIOY



To: Art Shilosky, First Selectman

From: Tiffany Quinn, Recreation Director
Subject: Refund Policy

Date: May 24, 2019

The Recreation Commission would like to authorize the cancellation of the contract with
Active. The current contract is a 3 year, automatically renewing contract that was last
renewed on 1/1/18. The contract states that it must be cancelled 12 months prior to
the end of the contract (1/1/20). To be on the safe side, | would like the cancellation
letter placed in our file with Active prior to 1/1/20 so there is no misunderstanding.

We have researched over 10 software companies that provide similar services. We have
identified 3 programs that meet or exceed our needs. We will recommend a new online
registration/reservation software company prior to the expiration of the current
contract.

We will reach out to the Board of Education to demo the 3 preferred companies and get
their input as well.

Motion: To authorize the First Selectman, Art Shilosky, to terminate the current contract
with “Active” at the end of the contracted term.

Thank you for your interest and support.



Town of Colchester, Connecticut

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, Connecticut 06415

Art Shilosky, First Selectman

June 6, 2019

To whom it may concern,

This letter serves to act as the notice of cancellation of our contract with Active. At the end our
contracted term, January 1, 2021, our contract cannot and will not be renewed.

Per our contract, we are providing more than the required 12 month notification of our
cancellation.

Sincerely,

Art Shilosky
First Selectman




To: Art Shilosky, First Selectman

From: Tiffany Quinn, Recreation Director
Subject: Refund Policy

Date: May 28, 2019

The Recreation Department is in the process of updating job descriptions

1. Gym Supervisor: We would like this position to cover the supervision of birthday parties,
programs and activities that take place at night or on the weekends as needed. This is a
per diem positon.

2. Dance Instructor: We would like this position to be a general “program instructor”
description so we can use this when needed to hire instructors for different programs.
We amended the document to include program specific qualifications on the last page.

Motion: To make the suggested changes to the job descriptions of the gym supervisor and the
dance instructor.

Thank you for your interest and support.



Town of Colchester
Job Description

Gym Supervisor

GENERAL STATEMENT OF DUTIES

Supervise Ri programs and participants at town facilities during
programs, activities and events. Work in a safe and responsible manner, including following
both OSHA and Town of Colchester safety policies.

WORK SCHEDULE/ RATE-OF-RA¥

Yourhourly payrate-is $10-00/hr

This is a per diem position. Dates, times and schedule will be vary by season, program, activity
and event

SUPERVISOR
Works under the direct supervision of the ReereationSuperviser- Recreation Director or their
designee and administrative supervision of the First Selectman.

SUPERVISION EXERCISED
Program participants

ESSENTIAL DUTIES
o—PBeopuneins!
o L I l ! chi Vadd
e Set up, supervise and clean after the program, activity or event.

e Make sure all equipment is-put-away-and-gym-is-maintained is used in the manner it was

intended
e Maintain a safe and fun environment for all participants
e Promote the program to retain attendance each week
e Other duties as assigned

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES

Must have:
e Excellent written and oral communication skills
e Good public speaking skills and strong customer service skills
e Must be available to work afternoon and evening hours

Must be able to:
e Communicate and work effectively with diverse groups and individuals.
e Exhibit a professional manner with other employees and the public.
e Work independently.
e Maintain accurate records.
e Lift and/or move up 50 pounds.

Proposed revised draft 5/30/2019 Page 1 of 2



Town of Colchester
Job Description

Dance Program Instructor
J

GENERAL STATEMENT OF DUTIES

Instruct high quality danee community classes in a safe manner.
Work in a safe and responsible manner, including following both OSHA and Town of Colchester

safety policies. nstructstndeptsages3—5yrs &6 —tdyes in-boginningthrouah-irtarmediate
danceclassesincluding but-notlimited-to-tap,-balletjazz & hip-hop-

WORK SCHEDULEL-RATE-OFRA¥

This is a per diem, seasonal position. Hours will be determined by program need

SUPERVISOR

Works under the direct supervision of Anita-Rizzutiele,RecreationSupeprvisor Recreation

Director or their designee and administrative supervision of the First Selectman.

SUPERVISION EXERCISED
Program participants

ESSENTIAL DUTIES
The following is an illustrative and non-exhaustive list of duties:

» Select and plan class content whreh—may—melude—stmtelmg—mpmma@en—danee

e Attend periodic staff meetings
e May attend educational training

I I i s e e '

e Distribute and collect program evaluation forms towards the end of your session
e Handle late or drop in registration including forms and fees

e Communicate with the Recreation Department

» Keep weekly attendance records to be submitted to the Recreation Department

Proposed Revised Draft 5/30/2019

Page 1 of 3



e File damage and/or injury reports as needed
e Distribute and collect program evaluation forms at the end of each session
e Other Related duties as assigned

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, AND ABILITIES

Must have:
e Excellent written and oral communication skills
e Good public speaking skills and strong customer service skills
e Must be available to work afternoon and evening hours

Must be able to:
e Communicate and work effectively with diverse groups and individuals.

Exhibit a professional manner with other employees and the public.

Work independently.

Maintain accurate records.

Lift and/or move up 50 pounds.

Perform the essential functions of the job with minimal supervision and with or without

reasonable accommodations.

e Obtain CPR/First Aid/AED/Epi Pen certification before first class

e While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to sit, stand,
walk and talk. The employee is at times required to use hands to feel objects; reach with
hands and arms; and stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl.

e Specific vision abilities required for this job include close vision, distance vision, color
vision, peripheral vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus.

Proposed Revised Draft 5/30/2019 Page 2 of 3



Program Specific Qualifications for Dance Instructor:

e Select and plan class content, which may include stretching, improvisation, dance
techniques, strength exercises or combinations. (Classes may include a warm up period)
Select all music and choreography of dance combinations
Determine class skill and age levels with later adjustments as necessary
Choose a theme and music for a recital and choreograph all dance pieces
Design simple costumes with parent participation
Design a recital program
Solicit volunteers to assist with rehearsals and performance

itaid batiodic battaead
M | EEEtaR S

e Integrate annual recitals in conjunction with other dance instructors.

e Other duties as assigned

e Five years of study with a public or private dance instructor and/or completion of a
college dance program

e Three years of experience teaching dance

e Ability to demonstrate basic to intermediate steps in tap, ballet, jazz or other specialty

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE
e Must be at least 21 years of age.
e Must have and maintain a valid Connecticut Motor Vehicle Operator’s License.
e Must have experience supervising groups of youth and adults.

WoORK ENVIRONMENT

It is the policy of the Town of Colchester to provide a safe and healthy workplace for all
employees. The Town of Colchester is committed to reducing and controlling the frequency
and severity of work-related accidents. It is the responsibility of every employee to report all
accidents, incidents and occupational illnesses, as well as any perceived hazardous conditions.
While performing the duties of employment, it is the employee's responsibility to work in a safe
and responsible manner. This includes following both OSHA and Town of Colchester safety
policies

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to work in outside weather
conditions. The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate.

This job description is not all-inclusive and is subject to change by the Board of Selectmen at any
time.
Per Diem, Seasonal

Proposed Revised Draft 5/30/2019 Page 3 of 3



i : i S

N. Maggie Cosgrove
Chief Financial Officer
Finance Department

Date: May 24, 2019

To:  Board of Selectmen

From: N.Maggie Cosgrove, CFO Z\- P &g a\ ™~
-"“'\. b

Subject: Renewal of agreement — PPI Benefit Solutions e ™

Background

The Town and BOE contracted with PPI Benefit Solutions starting 7/1/16 to streamline
employee benefits administration by providing an on-line enrollment and employee self-
service platform. Since the original contract, we have been able to utilize the database
and services provided by PPI Benefits to generate census information used in marketing
employee insurance benefits, and to provide information necessary for the required
actuarial valuation for other post-employment benefits (OPEB). We have also worked
with PPI Benefits to develop reports to extract the data necessary for W-2 reporting of
health insurance costs, along with 1095 reporting mandated by the Affordable Care Act.
The administration fees for these services are billed on a per employee, per month
(PEPM) basis. The renewal effective 7/1/19 reflects no change in PEPM fee rates and no
changes in the terms of the original agreement. The fees are included in the amounts
budgeted as a contribution to the self-insurance fund, and are paid directly from the self-
insurance fund.

Recommendation

Renew the Agency and Administrative Service Agreement with PPI Benefit Solutions
effective 7/1/19 and authorize the First Selectman to sign all necessary documents.

127 Norwich Avenue, Colchester, CT 06415 Phone 860-537-7229 Fax 860-537-7231




THE ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY SERVICE AGENCIES (ACSA)

GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

for
Town and Board of Ed of Colchester
ER# 041960

Renewal Acknowledgement and Amendment to Agency and Administrative Service Agreement

Effective 7/1/2019

1. Renewal Acknowledgement

The renewal rates outlined below will be used to determine the Employer Payments that will appear on PPI's invoice

. Such

Employer payments are further described in Appendix B and may include premium payable to the insurer, service fees

payable to the broker and an administrative service fee payable to PPI.

Please
Complete:

i e Current New % of Cost
Carrier and Plan Description Rates Rates Employees Pay
PPi Self Enroll Administration PEPM Fee - BOE
Auto Enroll Per Member Fee

$1.50 No Change %
PPl Anthem Administration PEPM Fee - BOE
Per Employee Per Month Fee
$12.50 No Change %
$12.80 No Change %
$ 1250 No Change %
PPI Self Enroll Administration PEPM Fee - TOWN
Auto Enroli Per Member Fee
$ 1.50 No Change %
PPl Anthem Administration PEPM Fee - TOWN
Per Employee Per Month Fee
$12.50 No Change %
$12.50 No Change %
$12.50 No Change %

2. Amendment to Agency and Administrative Services Agreement

The current Agency and Administrative Service Agreement has been amended as of the above effective date . Appendixes A and

B of the Agency and Administrative Services Agreement are hereby deleted and replaced by the attached Appendixes

AandB.

By signing below, I acknowledge the required renewal action that is outlined above. | understand that rate change(s) will be
effective as the above effective date, and will be reflected on the next scheduled billing invoices from PPI Benefit Solutions. By

signing below, | accept this amendment and acknowledge this rate action.

IN WITNESSETH WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the effective date identified above

Please complete and sign this document and return it to PPl within 30 days.

Authorized Signature: Printed Name/Title:

Date:

PLEASE FAX TO : 203-793-1212
PPI Benefit Solutions ¢ 10 Research Pkwy. STE. 200 Wallingford, CT. 06492 « 888-674-0046

Page 10of 6



Appendix A
Administrative Services and Components of Employer Payments Paid to PPI

Following is a list of administrative services provided by PPl. Many of these services are performed by PPl on behalf of
the insurer. Because PPl performs certain administrative services on the carrier's behalf, the insurer realizes
administrative savings. As a result, the Employer Payments Due that is billed by PPl is equal to the employer payment
that would be billed by the insurer, were PPl not involved. PPl is the billing administrator and not the insurance
company.

Services performed by PPI for a particular employer will vary, based on coverage, case size, client needs and other
factors. Administrative services performed by PPl may include the following:

Sales and Marketing
Provide multi-carrier, multi-coverage sales, marketing, account management and sales support

services to brokers. This may involve PPl menu carriers or approved non-menu carriers.

»  Review, itemize and collect documents needed to support the RFP carrier submission process for multiple
carriers, including but not limited to verifying census data, converting census files into excel, reconciling
census data to invoice, researching background information on prospect from outside sources like Dunn &
Bradstreet, and formalizing data in a streamlined fashion.

=  Prepare and coordinate the RFP with requested carriers, including but not limited to monitoring turnaround
times, updating brokers on status and managing expectations.

= Negotiate final plan and products with multiple carriers, request additional options, revise spreadsheets and
update all parties on risk issues, as well as census and product changes,

»  Gather GeoAccess reports, PCP assessment reports, answer benefit related questions, provide network
comparison data, support and supplement broker in all aspects of client presentation and follow up.

=  Prepare final marketing evaluation and recommendation, including but not limited to an analysis of benefits
from all carriers quoting, financial comparisons based on monthly and annualized premium, and carrier
disclosures.

= Participate in employer level, board and committee meetings to assist in the presentation of recommendations
and to answer questions. Negotiate final rates and benefits with carriers.

=  Make available trained personnel to provide PPI system demonstrations, either on-site or via webinar, for
broker, client and member level staff. Offer and participate in both employee and employer level training and
benefits explanations.

= Negotiate renewals with incumbent carrier and provide competitive plan, carrier and funding alternatives when
appropriate.

= With respect to administrative takeovers, collect all required paperwork, including but not limited to benefit
booklets, monthly invoices and member eligibility information. Facilitate communications and system interface
with non-menu carriers. Organize and process employer and employee level data. Monitor and quality control
all interfaces to promote a successful client experience. s

= Perform other sales related services as the client shall request and PPI shall agree to provide.

Case Installation

= Provide multi-carrier, multi-coverage case installation support to brokers and their clients. This may involve
PPI menu carriers or approved non-menu carriers.

= Organize final sold case paperwork, prepare consolidated enroliment form, develop a suitable timeline for
coordinating case instailation,

=  Perform on-site open enrollment meetings conducted by PPl Account Managers, including one-on-one
assistance for employees. Review, assemble, complete and facilitate all necessary documentation for and to
selected carriers.

= Participate in employer and employee meetings. Gather all paperwork and enroliment forms. Review,
assemble, complete and facilitate ali necessary documentation for and to selected carriers.

=  Coordinate PPI system updates. Provide data entry and quality control for all member level eligibility and
enrollment. Confirm that all selected carriers are prepared to receive electronic eligibility data, obtain group
and member level ID numbers, and finalize the installation process at both the carrier and client level. Monitor
and provide additional information to carriers as needed.

= Communicate with broker of record and client on all aspects of the installation process.

=  Request, obtain, proofread and inventory final carrier booklets, pian certificates and documents. Provide
carrier certificates and that can be used by the client to create the Summary Plan Description, as required by

ERISA.

|II|ng Administration
Provide consolidated administration, featuring a single invoice for all PPl administered coverages, invoice

customization options, and available online invoices with exportable billing detail.
= Provide multi-carrier, multi-coverage billing support to brokers and their clients. This may involve PPl menu
carriers or approved non-menu carriers.

=  Provide consolidated administration, featuring a single invoice for multiple carriers, invoice customization
options, and available online invoices with exportable billing detail.

Page 2 of 6



Appendix A
Administrative Services and Components of Employer Payments Paid to PPI

Provide each client with a customized website featuring AutoEnroll, PPI's proprietary enroliment and eligibility
system, online bills with automatic email notifications, summary views of PPI-administered benefits, a library of
printable carrier forms, and access to HR and employee benefits tools.

Provide a secure, online benefit administration portal for plan enrollment, ongoing eligibility changes, and COBRA
administration.

Act as the client's authorized representative for the purposes of collecting and forwarding premium to the
respective carrier.

Assist client in the reconciliation of menu carrier premiums.

Provide electronic eligibility feeds to medical and dental carriers to automate the carrier enroliment process.
Provide fully integrated COBRA administration for PPl administered plans, including the ability to view all COBRA
participant communications and status online.

Ongoing Enrollment

Provide multi-carrier, multi-coverage enroliment support to brokers and their clients. This may involve PPl menu
carriers or approved non-menu carriers.

Provide a customized website for each client featuring AutoEnroll, PPI's proprietary enroliment and eligibility
system. AutoEnroll facilitates the enrollment and disenroliment of eligible employees and dependents into the Plan
in accordance with established waiting period and eligibility rules. AutoEnroll also provides electronic eligibility
feeds to medical and dental carriers to automate the carrier enroliment process.

Provide carrier enroliment and administrative forms and supplies, unless otherwise provided by the carrier.
Facilitate the enroliment and disenroliment of eligible employees and dependents into the Plan in accordance with
established waiting period and eligibility rules.

Customer Service

Provide clients and brokers with an in-house billing technician, service representative for claims advocacy and
resolution, systems support representative, account manager, and compliance representative.

Provide multi-carrier, multi-coverage customer service support to brokers and their clients. This may involve PPI
menu carriers or approved non-menu carriers.

Provide employees with toll free access to PPI’s service specialists for assistance with coverage questions and
claim resolution. Provide clients and brokers with an in-house billing technician, service representative for claims
advocacy and resolution, systems support representative, account manager, and compliance representative.
Provide documentation and reporting systems to facilitate the tracking and monitoring all incoming service issues.
Facilitate daily client and broker interaction, including documentation requests, service assistance, carrier updates,
census and invoice requests, administration training and ongoing maintenance

Design and implement customized client web tools that provide access to employer specific benefit summaries,
forms and information

Provide, upon reasonable request of the client, periodic education concerning the Plan to the client and members.
Provide general group insurance, PP product-specific and general compliance information and guidance in the
form of newsletters, checklists, and access to an online HR & compliance database.

Prepare 5500 filings on behalf of the trust participants according to DOL regulations, for those coverages issued
through the trusts.

Perform other services as the client shall request and PPI shall agree to provide.

Other Available Services - PPl may charge an additional fee for these services. These fees will be determined on a

case by case basis, communicated to the employer separately, and may include:
Access to payroll and HRIS solutions that are integrated with PPI's benefit administration platform .

Personal reimbursement accounts from Flexible Spending Accounts (FSAs) and Health Reimbursement
Arrangements to Commuter Parking and Transit Accounts that use a single debit card at the point of service and
include online account activity.
HR and employee support through programs like Employee Advocates & Benefit Counselors, on demand HR &
benefit webinars, employee discount programs like PPI Benefit Extras, and customized web -based employee
surveys.

Other services as the client shall request and PPI shall agree to provide

Page 3 of 6



Appendix B
Components of Employer Payments

Medical Coverages Effective 2019, For All Groups in the ACSA Trust Percent
Benefits paid to members, carrier administration expenses and taxes” 98.61%
Commissions and other administration service fees** 1.39%
Net commissions to broker of record™* 0.00%

Net commissions to PPI 1.399

Trust Expenses**** 3% -0.15%
PPl Compensation for Administrative and Professional Services 0.15%
TOTAL 100.00%

* Benefits paid to members, carrier administration expenses and taxes represent an average based on all carriers medical
coverages in the Trust. Percent breakdowns will vary on a case by case basis.

** In addition to regular commissions, carriers and PPI occasionally pay contingent compensation as an incentive. To the
extent these amounts exist, they have little (less than 0.2%) effect on the percentages described above.

**pP| occasionally pays broker commissions on behalf of certain carriers. Net commissions to broker of record represents
the average commissions paid by PPI. This does not include any commissions paid by the carrier.

**Average trust expenses are underwritten to be 0.0% and trust expenses have no impact on employer payments.

Life, Disability, Dental and Vision Coverages Effective 2019, For All Groups in the ACSA Trust Percent
Benefits paid to members, carrier administration expenses and taxes* 89.23%
Commissions and other administration service fees** 8.93%
Net commissions to broker of record™™* 3.14%

Net PP| compensation for Administrative Services 5.79%

Trust Expenses and Rerate obligations**** 1.84%
TOTAL 100.00%

* Benefits paid to members, carrier administration expenses and taxes represent an average based on all carriers Life,
Disability, Dental and Vision coverages in the Trust. Percent breakdowns will vary on a case by case basis.

** In addition to requiar commissions, carriers and PPI occasionally pay contingent compensation as an incentive. To the
extent these amounts exist, they have little (less than 0.2%) effect on the percentages described above.

**PPJ occasionally pays broker commissions on behalf of certain carriers. Net commissions to broker of record represents
the average commissions paid by PPI. This does not include any commissions paid by the carrier.

“**Aygrage trust expenses are underwritten to be 0.0%. Actual experience will cause fluctuation typically in a range from
-10% to 10%.

The following is additional information regarding our relationships with the insurance companies whose products we sell,
and the compensation that we receive. As a valued client, it is our goal to place you in the best position to make informed
business decisions.

In connection with your transaction, although we provide products and services to you, we are appointed agents of the
insurers and will receive commissions from the insurer whose product you purchase. Our commissions typically equal a
percentage of policy premiums paid by you. Additional compensation may also be earned by us in connection with our sales
activity with a particular insurer. The major factor used in determining such additional amounts is the volume of policies we
sell on behalf of the insurer.

Insurers may also provide non-cash compensation to us or our employees. Such non-cash compensation may include
promotional items, meals or entertainment and reimbursement of expenses incurred in connection with training and
education meetings, conferences and seminars.

We are also a subsidiary of National Financial Partners Corp. (“NFP"), a financial services company which owns more than
175 firms and has a network of more than 320 firms who are members of our membership organizations. Being part of NFP
provides us access to a wide array of high quality products and services and gives us access to the intellectual capital and
financial strength of a large company. In specific situations, NFP’s firms may earn additional compensation for their role in
providing certain products and services to clients under separate contracts with insurers.

Page 4 of 6




PPI Benenfit Solutions Notice of Privacy Pratices

NOTICE TO EMPLOYERS: The following describes how medical information about your employees and their dependents may
be used. To ensure that members understand their rights under HIPAA, please distribute a copy of this notice to all employees,
and to all COBRA beneficiaries.

THIS NOTICE DESCRIBES HOW MEDICAL INFORMATION ABOUT YOU MAY BE USED AND DISCLOSED AND HOW
YOU CAN GET ACCESS TO THIS INFORMATION. PLEASE REVIEW IT CAREFULLY.

PPI Benefit Solutions is required, by law (the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 HIPAA), to protect the
privacy of your health information. We are also required to send you this notice, which explains how we may use information
about you and when we can give out or "disclose" that information to others. The terms “protected health information” or “PHI"
in this notice include any information maintain by us that can reasonably be used to identify you, and that relates to your
physical or mental health condition, the provision of health care to you, or the payment for such health care. We will comply
with the requirements of applicable privacy laws related to notifying you in the event of a breach of your health information

PERMISSIBLE USES AND DISCLOSURES OF YOU HEALTH CARE INFORMATION

We will disclose PHI to you or someone who has the legal right to act for you (your personal representative) in order to
administer your rights as described in this notice. We may also use or disclose your PHI under certain circumstances without
your permission. The examples below are a generic list and may not apply to the administrative services that PPI performs.

For Payment
We may use or disclose PHI to determine eligibility for Plan benefits, to facilitate payment for the treatment, to determine

benefit responsibility under the Plan, or to coordinate Plan coverage. For example, upon request, we may tell a doctor whether
you are eligible for coverage.

For Health Care Operations
We may use and disclose PHI for other Plan operations that are needed to administer the Plan. For example, we may disclose
information to your physicians or hospitals to help them provide medical care to you.

To Business Associates

We may contract with individuals or entities known as Business Associates to perform various functions on our behalf or to
provide certain types of services. Business Associates must agree to the same HIPAA rules for PHI. For example, we may
disclose your PHI to a Business Associate to administer COBRA or to provide support services once the Business Associate
enters into a Business Associate Agreement with us.

As Required by Law

We will disclose PHI when required to do so by federal, state or local law. For example, we may disclose PHI to the Secretary
of the Department of Health and Human Services to make sure that your privacy is protected, or when required to do so by
national security laws or public health disclosure laws.

To Plan Sponsors
For plan administration, we may disclose PHI to certain employees of the Employer as long as they use or disclose the PHI

solely for plan administration functions. PHI cannot be used for employment purposes without your specific authorization.

OTHER USES AND DISCLOSURES OF YOUR HEALTH CARE INFORMATION

Workers’ Compensation
If applicable, we may disclose your health information as necessary to comply with state Workers’ Compensation Laws .

Emergencies
We may disclose your health information to notify or assist in notifying a family member, or another person responsible for your

care about your medical condition or in the event of an emergency or of your death.

Public Health

As required by law, we may disclose your health information to public health authorities for purposes related to: preventing or
controlling disease, injury or disability; reporting child abuse or neglect; reporting domestic violence; reporting to the Food and
Drug Administration problems with products and reactions to medications; and reporting disease or infection exposure.

Judicial and Administrative Proceedings
We may disclose your health information in the course of any administrative or judicial proceeding .

Page 5 of 6




Law Enforcement
We may disclose your health information to a law enforcement official for purposes such as identifying or locating a suspect ,
fugitive, material witness or missing person, complying with a court order or subpoena and other law enforcement purposes.

Public Safety

It may be necessary to disclose your health information to appropriate persons in order to prevent or lessen a serious and
imminent threat to the health or safety of a particular person or to the general public.

Specialized Government Agencies
We may disclose your health information for military, national security, prisoner and government benefits purposes.

Change of Ownership
In the event that PPI Benefit Solutions is sold or merged with another arganization, your health information/record will become

the property of the new owner.

Your Protected Health Information Rights

> You have the right to request restrictions on certain uses and disclosures of your PHI . Please be advised, however, that
PPI Benefit Solutions is not required to agree to the restriction that you requested, as long as the disclosure is otherwise
required by law or is to a heaith plan for purposes of carrying out payment or health care operations.

> You have the right to have your health information received or communicated through an alternative method or sent to an
alternative location other than the usual method of communication or delivery, upon your request.

> You have the right to inspect and copy your health information.

> You have a right to request that PP Benefit Solutions amend your protected health information . Please be advised,
however, that PPI Benefit Solutions is not required to agree to amend your protected health information. If your request to
amend your health information has been denied, you will be provided with an explanation of our denial reason(s) and
information about how you can disagree with the denial.

> You have a right to receive an accounting of disclosures of your protected health information made by PPI Benefit
Solutions. Accountings of disclosures of electronic health records are limited to the past three years.

> You have a right to a paper copy of this Notice of Privacy Practices at any time upon request.

> You have the right to be notified by PPI Benefit Solutions whenever PPI Benefit Solutions discovers a breach of unsecured
PHI or reasonably believes that your unsecured PHI has been accessed, acquired, used or disclosed in a manner not
permitted by HIPAA. This notification is required to occur without unreasonable delay and in no case later than 60 calendar
days after discovery of a breach. "Breach” means the acquisition, access, use or disclosure of PHI in a manner not permitted
by the HIPAA Privacy Rule or Security Rule. PHI is considered to be "secured” when it is rendered unusable, unreadable or
undecipherable to unauthorized individuals through the use of a technology or methodology specified by the Department of
Health and Human Services (HHS).

Changes to this Notice of Privacy Practices

PPI Benefit Solutions reserves the right to amend this Notice of Privacy Practices at any time in the future, and will make the
new provisions effective for alf information that it maintains. Until such amendment is made, PPI Benefit Solutions is required
by law to comply with this Notice. PPI Benefit Solutions is required by law to maintain the privacy of your health information
and to provide you with notice of its legal duties and privacy practices with respect to your health information. If you have
guestions about any part of this notice, or if you want more information about your privacy rights, please contact: our Privacy
Officer at (203) 793-1200. If our Privacy Officer is not available, you may make an appointment for a personal conference by
telephone within two work days.

Complaints
Compilaints about your Privacy Rights, or how PPI Benefit Solutions has handled your health information should be directed to

our Privacy Officer at (203) 793-1200. If our Privacy Officer is not available, you may make an appointment for a personal
conference by telephone within two working days. If you are not satisfied with the manner in which this office handles your
complaint, you may submit a formal complaint to: DHHS, Office for Civil Rights, 200 Independence Avenue, S.W. Room 509F
HHH Building, Washington, DC 20201

Authorization

This notice is effective upon receipt. You have the right to withhold authorization and consent for PPI to use and disclose your
PHI for the purposes of treatment, payment and healthcare operations as described in this Privacy Notice. You may do so by
sending written notice to PPl Benefit Solutions, 10 Research Parkway, Wallingford, CT 06492. Attention: Privacy Officer.
Failure to submit such a request within 30 days of receipt of this notice will constitute acceptance of this Notice of Privacy
Practices. Such acceptance, however, may be withdrawn at any time by sending written notice to PPI Benefit Solutions, 10
Research Parkway, Wallingford, CT 06492, Attention: Privacy Officer

Page 6 of 6




Town of Colchester Interoffice Memorandum

To: Art Shilosky, First Selectman ;

From: James Paggioli, L.S., Director of Public Works :j_)‘_.—

CC: 4

Date: May 31, 2019

Re: Award recommendation RFP 2019 — 07 DPW Yard — Fuel Tank Replacement

The DPW Yard - Fuel Tank Replacement bid RFP 2019-07 responses were opened on 5/10/2019. There were 4 respondents,
The bid was listed as a base bid with alternatives in regard to pedestal or tank mounted dispensers, dual or single fuel

dispensers, and the possible need for railings, dependent upon configuration. The results of the bid are listed on the attached
spread sheet.

The apparent lower bidder was identified as Stula Enterprises, LLC., Their primary subcontractor is Pasqualini Construction Inc.
and United Concrete Products ( the sole manufacturer of ConnVault Above Ground Tanks in the region). This team has all the
required licenses necessary to perform the work and bonding capabilities. Their team has been conducted similar work with for
up to 30 years.

The Town staff has been coordinating closely with the project site and have conducted exploratory and preparatory work in order
to ensure that the portions of this type of project that can be constructed by staff , are done. Both Staff and the apparent low
bidder's team are entirely familiar with each portion of the project.

I would therefor recommend that the RFP 2019-07 Town Hall Roof Repair be awarded to Stula Enterprises, LLC for the Selected
ltems Bid of $260,750.

Proposed Motion: That the RFP 2019-07 DPW Yard Fuel Tank Replacement be awarded to Stula Enterprises, LLC for the
Selected Items Bid of § 260,750.00. and hereby authorize the First Selectman, enter into a contract with Stula
Enterprises, LLC and to sign and deliver said agreement and any necessary documents required.



SH PUE 3 ‘SIOSUdSIp BN P3IUNCIA JUBL-YER “T# ‘T4 :31e Sway ples
"suonejn§al paJinbas pue UMOL 3y3 40 SP33U SY1 1931 A([EIILIOUOI3 JSOLW 23 SSINIES) 3SOYT O 3NS3J B 3Je PAI3|as Swal

| i i |
| £79°€87S £78'067S Qs _ 000'9TS | 00Z'6S I 0$ 007°LS- | 000°65$ €C9'PSIS 000°258S | [EJuswuosiAug ddody !
i Q0L’ETES T8BLTES TEL'P2S | 002828 i DOT'ZTS 0s T8TVs- m TELVTS 005°507S 0SL'9%% INb3 "02334 ueduBWY
GZL'EIES STL'8IES 000°vZS 000°0vS | STL°8S _ 0s 000'sS- _ 000°'5€S 000°09Z$ 000°52$ | [BIUIWIUOIIAUT | 13
| 0SL°092S 0SL'8ITS 0o0'ves reeTS [ 00r'9s | 000 s- 000'8%- | 000'%SS 800°0€TS 000°6SS _ sasudiaiul eims|
| Pap_les (elol pig aseg |10 D34 41 [le1doj Q¥ WSy _ it Wal| | asip 3[BUIS J|E £ WY JUEL B £ Wy € § way 3 Wy T4 W3 | Jopenuoy
6T-0£-5 3ieq £0-6T0T d4Y

uswade|day yue) [an4 pIeA Mdd

synssy pig



Town of Colchester Interoffice Memorandum

To: Art Shilosky, First Selectman

From: James Paggioli, Director of Public Works ¢ 4 ﬁ

cC:

Date: 5-30-2019

Re: Recommended Sewer and Water Budget FY 19-20 for BOS adoption.

On May 19, 2019, The Sewer and Water Commission held a Public Hearing for comment on the Proposed
Sewer and Water Budget for FY 19-20. Following the Public Hearing, at the Regular Meeting of the Sewer and
Water Commission, the Commission passed a motion for recommendation of adoption to the Board of
Selectmen, for the proposed Sewer and Water Commission Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Operating Budget.

Minutes of the Public Hearing and Regular Meeting are attached.

The Budget reflects a 0 percent rate increase for water usage, however an increase of $10 per quarter to the
fixed base rate fee to be used for Capital Project Funding and a 9 percent increase for sewer usage rates from
the existing FY 18-19 budget. Sewer Capital expenses having been identified for the upcoming 5 years by the
Joint Facilities Budget, with significant work envisioned. The need to begin funding these issues is being
graduated over 4 years to allow for rate payer budgeting and to the projects to mature to more accurate
estimates. Additionally, service fees and the connection fee policy was included within the budget package to
meet the review criteria set in the establishment of each. The Operation Budget for The Water Division portion
totals $ 1,076,548.00 and the Sewer Operation budget totals $1,142,513.00. The budget and fee schedules
are attached herein also.

Proposed Motion: Where as the Town of Colchester Sewer and Water Commission forwarded and
recommended the 2019-2020 Fiscal Year Sewer and Water Commission Operating Budget to the Board of
Selectmen; The Board of Selectmen hereby adopt said Operating Budgets as recommended and submitted
by the Sewer and Water Commission Budget at their meeting on May 9, 2019.



. [
s N>
——————

Colchester Sewer and Water Commission

Minutes of the May 9, 2019 Public Hearing on FY 19-20 Sewer and Water
Commission Operating Budget and Regular Monthly Meeting

7:00 P.M Colchester Town Hall. Room 1
127 Norwich Avenuc
Colchester, Connecticut

Members Present: R. Silberman, R. Peter, M. Hayes, T. Hochdorfer,
K. Fargnoli
Members Absent:  S. Coyle
Others Present: J. Paggioli (Public Works), Pam Minnela ( S&W Staff)

Public Hearing Portion

1. Call to Order- Vice Chairman Peter called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

pu Open Public Hearing — Vice Chairman Peter opened the public hearing at 7:01

p.m.

a) Staff and Commission Comments: Mr. Paggioli noted the budget was
brought forward in accordance with the direction of the Commission and
that the legal notice of the Hearing was published by the River East on
April 26" and May 3™ ol 2019.

b) Public Comments: None. There were no members of the public in
attendance.

c) Vice Chairman Peter thanked Mr. Paggioli of his work in preparing the
budget with regard to minimizing the impact to the rate payers and acting
in the best interest of the both the needs of the system and the ability of the
rate payers to budget for future years.

3. Close Public Hearing — Vice Chairman Peter closed the Public Hearing at 7:04
p.m.



Colchester Sewer and Water Commission
Minutes of the May 9. 2019 Public Hearing and Regular Monthly Meeting

Regular Meeting Portion

L

Call to Order- Vice Chairman Peter called the Regular Monthly meeting to
order at 7:05 p.m.

Approval of the Sewer and Water Commission April 11,2019 Regular
Meeting Minutes - Motion to approve the minutes of the April 11, 2019 Regular
Monthly Meeting Minutes as submitted, by M. Hayes, second by R. Silberman;
Motion approved 5-0.

Approval of the Sewer and Water Commission April 18, 2019 Special
Monthly Meeting Minutes— Motion to approve the minutes of the April 18,2019
Special Monthly Meeting Minutes as submitted, by R. Peter, second by
R.Silberman; Motion approved 5-0.

Citizen’s Comments- None. No public members were in attendance.

Subeommittee Reports
A. Finance — Transfers, Monthly financial reports, Quarterly billing,
Disputes, other
Transfers — None
Monthly Financials — Discussion.
Quarterly Billing —As of 4/30/2019 we have billed out 103.5% of the projected
FY 18-19 budget and have collected 94.5%.

Water Activities

A. Water Activities Report — March and april

1) Service Work: Mark outs, Samples —Dist. And Source Finals. Profiles, Service Calls, Quarterly
Readings conducted 3/5, respond to customers complaint issues, Elevated sodium and testing
present level at 43.5 pp/l

2) New Developments — None.

3) Water Hauling — Halted with Voluntary Conservation Notice —Still in effect.

4) Cross Connection Surveys- Report Submitted and corrections made.

5) Main breaks: None

6) Coordinate with Weli Drilling Project and Vessel Repair

7) Additional distribution Testing for Sodium,

8) Start to Replace actuator valves — see new business item below.

B. Water Projects Status —
1) See individual items below.

Sewer Activities
A. Joint Facilities Report — The March 19, 2019 meeting was conducted and
FY 19-20 Operating Budget was approved. The increase in the flow charge
portion of the that each of the member Towns are charged went up
significantly to accommodate the proposed Capital Projects that the Joint
Facilities Committees envisions to embark on. Additionally there is a mandated
OSHA Arc-Flash study and compliance work that will be required to be
conducted. The ramifications are of major significance to the Sewer portion of

Page 2 of 4



Colchester Sewer and Water Commission
Minutes of the May 9, 2019 Public Hearing and Regular Monthly Meeting

the budget and discussed below. Secondly, the Joint Facility administrator Tim
Smith submitted his resignation and will be taking a new job in Oregon. The
position has been posted and there are applicants. Scott Clayton will be serving
as interim Administrator /Superintendent and Ben Gilmore will conduct Class
1V operations.

B. Sewer Activities Report — During the reconstruction of Old Hartford
Road, an oversized manhole was discovered that had been buried over which
contained an air release valve that has significant rusting issues. The manhole
riser will be installed prior to final paving, however the air release valve will
likely need to be replaced in the near future. Update: Manhole arrived after
paving, awaiting delivery of Air Release valve to finish work. Update: Work to
commence in Summer 2019

C. Sewer Projects Status — See Below.

8. Old Business

A)

B)

0

Page 3 of 4

RFP 2015-16 Engineering Services Well 3A Project — Update: After an
initial failure to reach the 60 foot depth that the test well indicated, the new
well location was placed in the exact location at the test well. (Which was the
position of staff from the first place) The first casing was removed from the
failed location and the test well location was drilled to the 60 foot depth and
casing placed. The soil material from the well have been sent out to the lab for
sieve analysis so the the SiLi bead size and well screen can be appropriately
sized.

Prospect Hill Pump Station — Replacement of check valve. Check valve
material arrived at Joint Facilities. Awaiting low rainfall timing for installation.
The primary power to the Pump station lost one leg of the three phase service
from the pole to the transformer on site. Eversource has contracted with
Charter Oak Construction to replace the service on an emergency basis. Upon
excavation, it was discovered that the service run was only partially within
conduit, from the pole to under the road and the remaining was a direct bury
high voltage line. This work would have been installed by CL&P in 1979 and
is unusual to say the least. The entire run has had new conduit placed and the
station should be back on street power by tonight’s meeting.

Filtration Vessels 1 & 2 Weld Failure — Work has started on the vessel
repair. Concerns about progress and safety issues in the contractor’s work
methods have caused the staff to schedule an on-site meeting with Sampson
and Weston’s Chris Wester to address the issues.

Discussion and Action — FY 19-20 Scwer and Water Commission

Operating Budget — [n consideration of the Public Hearing comments and the
Commission recommendations: A Motion was made; That The Sewer and
Water Commission hereby approve the FY 19-20 Operational Budget as
presented at the May 9, 2019 Public Hearing, with the Water portion totaling
$1,076,548.00 and the Sewer portion totaling $1,142,513.00 and forward such
to the Board of Selectmen for adoption. Motion by M. Hayes, second by R.
Silberman, Motion passed 5-0.



Colchester Sewer and Water Commission
Minutes of the May 9, 2019 Public Hearing and Regular Monthly Meeting

9. New Business — Creation of a Capital Repair Line Item for each of the Sewer

and Water Capital Funds. — During the course of the last few years there
have been some items that are requiring replacement at our facilities which
would normally be classified as Capital Expenditures, ( Life span of 10 years
or more and costs of greater than $5,000). In each of the Capital funds, there
exist line items that are either project based or connection materials. The
consensus is to create a specific Capital Repair Line Item be created within
each Capital Fund that would allow for a specific accounting of said
replacements. A motion was made by M. Hayes, seconded by K. Fargnoli; that
the CFO be authorized to create the accounting line items; “Capital Repair”
within each of the Water Capital Fund and Sewer Capital Fund. Motion
approved 5-0.

10. Citizens Comments — None. No members of the public were in attendance.

11. Adjourn - Motion to adjourn, by K. Fargnoli, second by M. Hayes ; Motion

approved 5-0. Vice Chairman Peter adjourned the meeting at 7:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
James Paggioli, Director of Public Works

Page 4 of 4



Colchester Sewer and Water Commission

Fiscal Year 2019 — 2020

Operating Budgets
Contents:
Budget In Brief Description
Water Operating Budget Spreadsheet and Justification
Sewer Operating Budget Spreadsheet and Justification
Use Rates
Fees for Services

Connection Fees and Policies

The Colchester Sewer and Water Commission will hold a Public Hearing to present and gather public
comment on the proposed budget for the 2019/2020 Fiscal Year including proposed rate schedules on
Thursday, May 9, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. at the Colchester Town Hall



Colchester Sewer and Water Commission FY 2019 -2020 Budget in Briefl

For fiscal year 2019- 2020 the single largest driver for any increase in rates or base fees is the
need for the upkeep and replacement of the aging infrastructure that Town of Colchester and
Colchester Sewer and Water Commission are responsible for. The need to budget for and plan
responsibly for the replacement of and large maintenance work required for public utilities has
been a significant news item across the country. The general public reads about catastrophic
failures in roads, bridges, and other structures and often is said: “Why didn’t they fix that
before?” Often it has been stated that the work was deferred due to funding constraints. Similar
statements are now said statewide at the State of Connecticut weekly. The Town of Colchester
and Sewer and Water Commission are responsible for two distinct but related infrastructure
facilities. The first is the providing of clean water for consumption of our rate payers for their
use, the second is the treatment of waste water from our rate payers and releasing back to the
environment. These two different activities are why each bill is divided into a Water Charge and
a Sewer Charge.

The Sewer portion of the bill includes all those costs for the upkeep of the Town’s sewer
collection system within Colchester, the Prospect Hill Road Pump Station, the 16” Force Main
that delivers waste water to East Hampton, approximately 44% of shared piping and an
additional Pump Station in East Hampton, and 50% of the Waste Water Treatment Facility
located in East Hampton as well as the actual treatment of waste water. Many Colchester
residents are not aware the Town of Colchester actually owns half of the Waste Water Treatment
Plant located in East Hampton. The operation, budgeting and oversight of the Plant is conducted
by a joint board of members of the Colchester Sewer and Water Commission and Town of East
Hampton Water Pollution Control Agency, known as “The Joint Facilities Committee”. The
plant was designed in 1977 to its present day condition and utilizes many core functions that
reflect the state of technology that is 42 years old. There have been a few modifications to
portions of the Plant in recent years, however there are significant upgrades and regulatory
compliance issues that are either being mandated by regulatory agencies, or required to be
conducted due to obsolete mechanical features and unavailability repair parts, or the life span of
the component is reaching its end. The Joint Facilities Committee has adopted a Capital Plan that
addresses these issues and spaces them over a time frame so as to properly plan and budget for
each issue. Since the plan is anticipated to occur over a sustained period of time, the budgeting
portion of the funding is best provided into the use rates of the users of the system. This differs
from the recent “one and done” style of single item repair/replacement that a single payment
from the Colchester Sewer Capital fund was used and the Use Rates were unaltered.

The listing of the Capital Projects at Joint Facilities is attached to the end of this budget package.
Additionally, within the Operational Budget of Joint Facilities there are increases due to OSHA
Arc Flash mandates that will be at a cost of $100,000 and repair work to meet the findings of that
study in the future years. The required budgetary increase to meet the demands of the Waste
Water Treatment Plant Capital Plan would result in an approximate increase of 37% over
existing rates per 1000 gallons of waste water treated. Since the work planned is Capital in
nature the Colchester Sewer and Water Commission has determined that the most feasible way to
accommodate the rate payer’s needs within Colchester is to utilize a portion of the Colchester
Sewer Capital to offset the total increase and to phase in the increase over four years. This would
envision that a 9% increase to the Sewer Use rate in each of the next four years. Since all users



of the Sewer benefit from the operation of the Waste Water Treatment Plant, this methodology
represented the most equitable solution available.

The Water portion of the bill covers the cost of Wells, (installation, operation, maintenance),
Treatment Plant (bond/loan repayment, operation, maintenance), Storage Tanks, Booster Station,
and a pipe line system with portions at old as 1938, as well as each of the meters in each home or
business. Many of the mandates that the Water system are directed from the State of Connecticut
Department of Health, State of Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental
Protection, and other agencies such as OSHA. Recent capital projects that the Water system has
conducted over the last ten years have included, system wide meter replacements, Interior
Storage Tank Relining (Elmwood Heights both tanks), Exterior Storage Tank Painting (Highland
Farms tank), current Well 3A project (the replacement of Well 3 that is over 60 years old). Each
of these projects have been conducted without loans or bonding. However there are several
additional projects that are required to maintain the existing system in working condition, as
opposed to waiting for a failure. Example of these projects are: Exterior Painting of Elmwood
Heights Storage Tanks, Systematic replacement of Actuator Valves at the Water Treatment Plant
and Elmwood Heights, Updating and Resiliency of SCADA control hardware and software for
the water system components (Plant, Tanks, Booster Station), Strategic Pipeline replacement,
and eventually meter upgrades due to technology being no longer supported past 15 years. Each
of these projects are not “water use” related and would be required to be conducted to maintain
the viability of the system to provide clean water to the customers, regardless of flow differences
between the customers. As such, it was best applicable to increase the quarterly base rate for
each account $10 in order to have adequate funding available to conduct these projects over a 5
year time frame. The Commission considered other Utility providers monthly base service rates
in regard to equability between each and on an annual cost found that even with the increase, the
amount was still as low as one third of the cost of other Utility providers. The base rate increase
in the budget was shown as a direct increase to the Capital Reserve line so that these projects can
occur in a timely manner. A list of the projects with estimated cost are also attached at the end of
the budget package.



2019-2020 Fiscal Year Sewer and Water Comm.

Operating Budget

18/19 19/20
17/18 APPROVED PROPOSED

EXPENSE ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET DIFFERENCE
WNATER OPERATING
1003210 40101 Regular Payroll $ 264,800.09 | $ 283,406 | S 293,998 | S 10,592
1003210 40103 Overtime $ 40,161.15| S 37,702 | § 38,102 | § 400
10032410 40105 Contr Ternp Occas S
1003210 40106 Misc Payroll $ 8,225.00 | S 9,100 | $ 9,100 | §
4003210 41210 Employee Related Insurance 4 $ 6595596 |S 74,008 | $ 75,702 | $ 1,694
4003210 41230 FICA & Pension $ 36,823.96 | 42,821 | S 46,840 | § 4,019
4003210 42301 Office Supplies $ 982.87 | S 2,300 | $ 2,300 | § -
4003210 42323 Prot Clothing & Safety Equipment $ 1,537.01 | S 2,609 | § 2,609 | $ (0)
4003210 42340 Operating Supplies $ 79930.75(S 72,740 | $ 79,676 | S 6,936
4003210 43213 Travel Training & Meetings $ 565.36 | S 2,500 | § 2,500 | S -
4003210 43258 Dues & Subscriptions $ 2,476.05 | $ 11,776 | $ 12,227 | $ 451
4003210 44203 Legal $ - |$ 1,000 | $ 1,000 | $ -
4003210 44206 Municipal Insurance $ 15735.07|S 16,713 | $ 16,581 | $ (133)
4003210 44208 Professional Services $ 9,91597 | § 29,950 | $ 21,250 | $ (8,700)
4003210 44217 Postage $ 3,262.66 | S 3,500 | $ 3,500 | $ -
4003210 44223 Service Contracts $ 10,616.96 | § 15,917 | $ 17,105 | § 1,188
4003210 44231 Advertising $ 390.00 | S 500 | $ 500 | $ -
4003210 44238 Uniform Rentals $ 1,291.77 | § 1,536 | $ 1,735 | $ 199
4003210 44244 Refunds for Overpayments S - S 50|85 S0 | S -
4003210 44255 Refunds for Tax or Liens $ 50.00|$ 3001 % 300 | § -
4003210 44262 Audit $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,500 | $ 5,500 | $ -
4003210 44285 Lab Fees $ 2,860.30 | $ 8,592 | $ 15,637 | S 7,045
4003210 45216 Telephone $ 6,405.12 | § 6,480 | S 6,720 | S 240
4003210 45221 Fuel/Heating $ 520742 | S 9,030 | $ 11,200 | $§ 2,170
4003210 45622 Electric $ 98,779.56 | $ 90,735 | $ 97,000 | $ 6,265
4003210 46224 Equipment Repairs $ 26,874.60 | S 15,000 | $ 15,000 | § -
4003210 46226 Building Repairs $ 414507 | S 6,000 | § 6,000 | $ -
4003210 46390 Vehicle Maintenance $ 1,657.42 | § 4,000 | $ 4,000 | §
4003210 48404 Machinery & Equipment $ 562.67 | S 1,000 | § 1,000 | S
14003210 48416 Office Equipment $ - S 600 | S 600 | $ -
|4003210 49245 Bond Principal $ 118,659.79 | § 123,795 | $ 126,445 | $ 2,650
4003210 49246 Bond Interest $ 33,126.65 | S 27,992 | $ 25,342 | § (2,650)
4003210 49247 Bond Issuance Costs S -
4003210 50700 Transfers Out to Debt Service S 13,580 | $ 13,580 | -
4003210 50474 Transfers Out to Capital Reserve $ 30,000 | $ 110,000 | $ 80,000
4003210 50500 Transfers to Capital Projects S - $ -
4003210 50900 Contingency S 22,949 | § 13,451 | $ (9,498)
4003210 90800 Depreciation - Buidings S -
4003210 91800 Depreciation - Machinery & Equipment S
4003210 92800 Depreciation - Infrastructure S
4003210 93800 Depreciation - lmprovements S
4003210 99999 GAAP Audit Adjustment S -

TOTAL 3 845,999.23 | § 973,681 |$ 1,076,548 | § 102,867




40101

40103

40106

41210

41230

42301

42323

42340

43213

43258

44203

44206

2019/2020 Water Budget Justification

Regular Payroll - $293,998

Public Works Director salary (50 percent of Water/Sewer portion) - $29,072

Chief Operator Step 7 - | man @ ($37.35 x 8hrs. x 264 days) —(Sewer Portion $4,160) = $74,723
Chief Operator Step 7- 1 man @ ($37.35 x 8hrs. x 264 days) —(Sewer Portion $4,160) = $74,723
Chief Operator Step 5 — | man @ ($34.90 x 8 hrs. x 264 days)-(Sewer Portion $4,160) = $69,949
Financial Manager salary (50 percent) - $27.71 x 8 x 264 x 0.5 = $29,262

Assistant to Director (50 percent of Water/Sewer portion) - $27.12 x 8 x 264 x 0.25 = §14,319
longevity pay - $2,350

Overlime - $38,102

scheduled OT-4 hrs/day x 102 weekend days x $56.03 = $22,859
scheduled OT-4 hrs/day x 13 holidays x §56.03 = $2,913
repair/emergency related OT - 75 hrs. x $164.40 = $12,330

Misc. Payroll - $9,100
On-Call pay

Employee Related Insurance - $75,702
Health, LTD, Life, AD&D, W/C

FICA - $46,840
0.0765 of payroll, OT, and 401a
401a contribution

Oftice Supplies - $2,300
1/2 of office supply needs - $3,600/2
172 of office equipment under $100 - $1000/2

Protective Clothing & Safety Equipment - § 2,609
boats, gloves, eye, ear protection, respirator cartridges, Rain Gear etc.

Other Purchase & Supplies - $79,676

Plant operation chemicals - $48,500

Plant/Field testing and operating equipment and supplies - $1,400
Other misc. materials - $4,000

Leak Detector/Gate and Curb Boxes, wrenches/- $9,600
Carbonite Power software - $480

Hydrant replacement program - $5,000

Custodial Supplies - $1,440

Hand Tools - $4,000

Chem. Feed Pump and replacement parts - $5,256

Travel, Training, & Meetings - $2,500
Training and Continuing Education, public information notices, water week, etc.

Dues and Subscriptions - $12,227
Professional Affiliation (AWWA, ABPA, and CWWA)), State DPH Fee, Diversion Permit Fee,
License Fee

Legal - $1,000

Municipal Insurance - $16,581



44208 Other Professional Services - $21,250
Diversion Permit Stream Flow Monitoring - $4,000
Contractor Repairs on Water Lines and other services - $15,500
Contracted Calibration work - $1000
Physicals & Testing - Pulmonary for plant staff, D&A monitor - $750

44217 Postage - $3,500
$7,000/2 budgets — bills, notices, correspondence, etc.

44223 Service Contracts - $17,105
Computer sofiware support/network support - $1,800/yr (split with sewer)
Fire extinguisher annual maintenance - $600
Plant and Booster Station generator maintenance agreement - $2,600
Furnace maintenance agreement — WTP 1 and 2 - $1,000
Meter reading eq. and software maintenance agreement - $845/yr. (split with sewetr)
Grounds Maintenance - $500
Weekly garbage collection - $360
Copier - mo lease — split with sewer -$900
SCADA Control maintenance agreement - $2,100
Alarm services - $1000
VFD —Service Contract - $3,000
Vibration Analysis — Tower - $2,400

44231 Advertising - $500
advertising of legal notices, etc.

44238 Uniform Rentals - $1,735
Union Contract provision for 3 bargaining unit employees

44244 Refunds for Overpayment - $50
44255 Refunds - Tax or Liens - $300

44262 Audit - 5,500
year end audit plus fixed asset consultation

44285 Lab Fees - $15,637
various weekly, monthly, quarterly, semi-annual, and annual water testing

45216 Telephone - $6,720
emergency answering service, pagers, phones, cell phones

45221 Fuel-Heating - $11,200
Appx. 7,000 gals $1.60/gallon

45622 Electric - $97,000
avg. $8083.33/mo. x 12 mo.

46224 Equipment Repairs - $15,000
Scheduled and unscheduled repairs 1o plant and well equipment including main breaks

46226 Building Repairs - $6,000
Scheduled and unscheduled building repairs and minor (non-capital) improvements, including
repairs at O&M building



46390

48404

48416

49245

49246

50474
50500
50700

50900

Vehicle Maintenance - $4,000
scheduled and unscheduled repairs on three trucks

Machinery & Equipment - $1,000
New Equipment ( Pumps, Gauges, etc) unforeseen, where required.

Office Equipment - $600
Computer upgrades (split with sewer)
Capital equipment over $100 (split with sewer)

Bond Retirement - $126,445
Annual Payment $126,445

Bond Interest - $25,342
Annual Payment $25,342

Transfers to Capital Reserve - $100,000
Transfers To Capital Project - $0
Transfer To Debt Service — 13,580

Contingency - $13,451



2019-2020 Fiscal Year Sewer and Water Comm. Operating Budget

9% Increase

18/19 79/20
17/18 APPROVED | PROPOSED
EXPENSE ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET DIFFERENCE
SEWER OPERATING
2403207 40101 Regular Payroll $ 8232000(5$ 82,792 | 5 85,621 | S 2,829
2403207 40102 Other Regular & Part Time Payroll S
2403207 40105 Contr, Temp, Occas S 2
2403207 41210 Employee Related Insurance $§ 1467500 S 24,289 | 5 16,285 | $ (8,004)
2403207 41230 FICA & Pension $ 11,584.00| 5 11,906 | S 12,654 | § 748
2403207 42301 Office Supplies $ 964.00 | $ 1,200 | $ 1,200 | $ -
2403207 42323 Prot Clothing & Safety Equipment 3 22500|$ 652 | $ 652 | $ 0
2403207 42340 Operating Supplies $ 5093.00| S 7,810 | § 7144 | S (666)
2403207 43213 Travel, Training & Meetings $ 13.00| $ 100 | $ 100 | $ .
2403207 44203 Legal $ -1 8 250 | $ 250 | § -
2403207 44206 Municipal Insurance $ 16,016.00 | & 16,713 | § 16,581 | $ (133)
2403207 44217 Postage $ 293500 $ 3,500 | & 3,500 |5 -
2403207 44223 Service Contracts $ 3,120.00 | S 5,500 | § 5,500 | §
2403207 44231 Advertising $ -8 100 | $ 100 | $ .
2403207 44238 Uniform Rentals $ -8 150 | $ - |$ (150)
2403207 44244 Refunds for Overpayment $ - S -8 -
2403207 44255 Refunds for Tax or Liens $ 150.00 | $ 250 | $ 250 S
2403207 44262 Audit $ 5188.00 | $ 5,500 (S 5,500 | $ -
2403207 44268 Joint Sewer Facility Personnel $ 110,553.00|$ 115,611 | § 117,416 | § 1,805
2403207 45216 Telephone $ 2,351.00| $ 2,500 | ¢ 2500 (S -
2403207 45221 Fuel/Heating $ 1,272.00 | S 1,599 | $ 1,695 | $ 96
2403207 45622 Electric $ 73731.00|S 67,000 | $ 73,000 | § 6,000
2403207 46224 Equipment Repairs 3 11,225.00 | $ 10,000 | $ 10,000 | $ =
2403207 46269 Joint Sewer Facility Maintenance $§ 654237500 S 611,084 | S 766,416 | $ 155,332
2403207 48404 Machinery & Equipment $ 2117700\ 15,000 | S 15,000 | $§ =
2403207 48416 Office Equipment $ 160.00 | $ 300§ 200 | $ (100)
2403207 50413 Transfers Out to General Fund S .
2403207 50474 Transfers Out to Capital Reserve S
2403207 50500 Transfers to Capital Project $ -1S - S -
2403207 50900 Contingency $ -1 S 286 | S 949 | $ 663
S .
TOTAL S 905,127.00 $984,092 [ 6 1,142,513 | S 158,421




40101

41210

41230

42301
42323

42340

43213
44203
44206

44217

44223

44231

44238
44244

44255

2018/2019 Sewer Budget Justification

Regular Payroll - $85,621

Public Works Director salary (50 percent of Water/Sewer portion) - $29,072

Financial Manager salary (50 percent) - $27.71 x 8 x 264 x 0.5 = $29,262

Assistant to Director (50 percent of Water/Sewer portion) - $27.10 x 8 x 264 x 0.25 =$14,319
Sewer Portion of Chief Operators — $2.00 x 80 x 26 x 3 =$12,480

Longevity - $488

Employee Related Insurance - $16,285

FICA - 312,654
0.0765 of P/R and 401a
401a - contribution

Office Supplies - $1,200
Protective Clothing & Safety Equipment - $652

Other Purchased Supplies - $7,144

Pump Replacement Parts (non-Capital)- $1,314

Plant/Field testing and operating equipment and supplies - $350
Other misc. materials - $4,000

Carbonite Power software- $120

Custodial Supplies - $360

Hand Tools - $1,000

Travel, Training & Meetings - $100
Legal - $250
Municipal Insurance - $16,581

Postage - $3,500
$7,000/2 bills and notices, etc.

Service Contracts - $5,500

Copier - mo lease — split with water -$535

Computer software/network support - $1,800 (1/2 of $3600 -split with water)
Fire extinguisher annual maintenance - $200

PHPS generator maintenance contract - $620

Furnace annual maintenance PHPS- $300

Meter reading eq. and software maintenance agreement - $845 (split with water)
Pump Station Alarm System - $1,200

Advertising - $100
advertising of rates for budget public meeting, etc.

Uniform Rental - $0
Refunds for Overpayment - $0

Refunds - Tax or Liens - $250



44262

44268

45216

45221

45622

46224

46269
48404

48416

50474

50900

Audit - $5,500
year end audit plus fixed asset consultation

Joint Facilities Personnel — $117,416

Telephone ~ $2,500
avg. of $208/mo x 12 mo.

Fuel-Heating - $1,695
735 gallons at $2.30 per gallon

Electric - $73,000
Flatbrook, 584 Norwich, Prospect Hill Pump Station, Lake Hayward Road Pump Station
approx. $6,083.33/month

Equipment Repaits - $10,000
repairs to sewer mains, pump station, manholes, etc.

Joint Facilities Maintenance — $766,416
Machinery and Equipment - $15,000

Office Equipment - $200
Computer upgrades, etc.

Transfers to Capital Reserve - $0

Contingency - $949



FY WATER & SEWER REVENUE 2019-20120 Estimates

FY WATER REVENUE 2019-2020 Estimate FY 19-20
4003210 34800 User Fees S 1,012,525.31 | S 1,012,525.31
4003210 34801 Late User Fees S 8,000.00 | $ 8,000.00
4003210 34803 X-Cannect Survey Fees S 8,000.00 | $ 8,000.00
4003210 34809 Fire Protection S 35,722.76 | S 35,722.76
{4003210 35610 Lien Fees S 300.00 | & 300.00
|4003210 35611 Investment Earnings S 2,000.00 | $§ 2,000.00
4003210 35618 Miscellaneous S 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
4003210 36370 Other Sources/Bond Proceeds

$  1,076,54807 S 1,076,548.07
FY SEWER REVENUE 2019-2020 Estimate 9.00%

FY 18-19 rate increase

2403207 34800 User Fees $ 699,919.87 $762,912.66
2403207 34801 Late User Fees S 462665 | S 6,000.00
2403207 34802 Hebron Fees 5 180,557.00 | S 165,000.00
2403207 35610 Lien Fees S 300.00 | $ 300.00
2403207 35611 Investment Earnings S 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00
2403207 35616 Elderly Housing S 10,300.00 | S 10,300.00
2403207 35618 Miscellaneous S - S -
2403207-36500 Use of Fund Balance/Cap S 122,000.00 $195,000.00

S 1,020,703.52 $1,142,512.66
Approved FY 18-19 Budget S 984,094.00
Excess revenue to apply to shortfall S 36,609.52




4/10/2019
PROPOSED USAGE RATES
COLCHESTER SEWER AND WATER COMMISSION
2013-2020 FISCAL YEAR

9.00%
Existing Exising New New
(thousands of gallons)  Water Sewer Water Sewer
ServCharge $§ 13.17 §$ . $ 2317 &
Otol0 $§ 766 § 7.12 S 766 $ 7.76
10t0 20 § 796 § 7.21 S 796 $ 7.86
20plus $ 1019 § 745 $ 1019 § 8.12
Commercial-Use Rates
3/4in. or larger meters
Existing Existing New New
Water Rate Sewer Rate Water Rate  Sewer Rate
Service charge, per quarter
{(includes up to 20,000 Gal. use)
3/4 in. meter $ 175.67 5143.77 S 18567 $ 156.71
1in. meter S 176.84 $143.77 $ 18684 $ 156.71
1-1/2 in. meter S 178.43 $143.77 S 18843 $ 156,71
2 in. meter $ 18279 $143.77 $ 192,79 % 15671
3 in. meter $ 21491 $143.77 $ 22491 $ 15671
4 in. meter $ 226.80 $143.77 $ 23680 $§ 156.71
6 in. meter $ 25455 $143.77 5 26455 $ 156.71
8 in. meter $ 286.28 $143.77 $ 29628 S 156.71
$7.92 per $7.19per $7.92 per  $7.84 per
Over 20,000 Gal. use 1,00 gals 1,000 gals 1,000 gals 1,000 gals
Private Fire Service: Existing New
Water Rate Water Rate
Upto4in. $22.76 per quarter $ 22.76 perquarter
4in. $137.07 per quarter § 137.07 per quatter
6in. $398.45 per quarter § 398.45 perquarter
gin. $848.84 per quarter S 848.84 perquarter

10 in. $1,526.62 per quarter $1,526.62 per quarter



sisBq aB1BYD SW} B UO PIIBINT[Rad 9q ||1M 33y 9y3 LY IDAI06 |BNIoE 3yl Suiwopad PRIS UMDL 3yl PINOYS *AJUO UCLEAISq0D 10§ 3IR 533 858N T

wsusfed-a1d 10p sYuawunbar BulisIxs st o)
199[qns ale UonseBENs S|yl ‘ST [|3M BE 'SACQE SUOHEPUIWILIOOSY "SIUALINIOP I} MIFAJ 0] SINoy

palaugse saum 024 1o s1e Aunay ue 1e afieys ‘majaad Lejd xedwod tog T
SHI0N

Is1Ey JURIpAy

00°00E°L s Yoz

00'526 s YUl 5T
00084 $ Yaurg udde)
-a9UBApPE U1 pled 934 PuE pasedvd ajewnsy sa9) wrind
‘pRAYIAA0 FANCLSIVLUPE PUR ‘Sjeuslew ‘swi awidinba puE J0qE| UO PIsEq Pauopuad 2q SIVIAIIE BSYL ELIIGL N =T
ey 3jeudardde auy & padieys SI PN 1912 UFIEW FADLA PUR IIS O AJLAIAS SN0 T SIPRPLL 00'0zTYS JAIBA WRIPAH Aeodwe |
3335341 40 UORIOE 30 JNCY Y3eE 4O} 31T [|E3 IS LN T 01 dn 1 Jed WL 00°02T$ {2) uoneuLOIYD
2yB3IYL 10 UKD J0 JN0Y Y383 I0; ALY ||E] SHAIFTTINCY € 03 4N 15 330 WNWIIA 00°08LS {7} 153 e/ 3inssald
aypasay: o uottiad 16 JNOY YIe3 5oL IRy (8D 2AIISTINOY T 03 dn 1sth sad Wiy 00°09% (23 Buiysniy uiRN MmN
s)Easal §O LonJod U0 Inoy YIR3 J0f dIEY {|B) IAASTINGY T 4n Jisia Jad WUy 00°08$ LOMPAMSL| UORILISUDD
jures 3y UIeLWaJ JuawAed 10 suonIpue) LN 34 00°0£$ (1) saay uonenddy Jayep pue Jomag
\es 00°00TS W Mold
SSOIAISS (619905 PUE UORORNSU0)
332 uonesu Jad suo||ed goa'T [eYcHppe yaea 12d 331 00288 sUo|=0 pOY' - Jares (00d Jo 3[BS
oA JaJaW pue L33aut J0 UM SBPNPU| O0°0S5S UoNE| RISV} J19W MmaN
:pdo3a) JUNDIIE dn 335 pue Suipeas jeniu| 1o} JN3LW € pedl 61 AWR PI31} pUB 83410 sapnjaul 00°s9s ueGeATDY WNG2IY
adieyd ou UPNY J3BM

SJBy3 JBW MAY 10; SHeD FINYISGNS LAY AQLSNA ISR Y 2Raul Juawaasdal jo 150 sBpnjauL a0'S1ES SINOH 1YY
Frey? STIPW MU 10; SBG JIMNSQAT UFYL S|GESNA ST §] “332u JUBLIAIRIRL JO 1500 SIPNIU 00'0ECS AeQ 33iey) IBIBW USZQUY
JIPPE 51 318Y (JED BIUBS JY T 2IMUIBLRQO “Aauns EUIOD 2}SU0 3pym pavueyad ;1 53A3p J3d 00°SSS 334 JuasI | Qdy
ae4 (23 3dASS AJ1Y 18 padieyd 31ISUD ausy |euolIppY 334647 W AYS J34 00'08% uapoadsu] USIAUUCT SSO)
00°0T$ asBIRY L3I YOARY JUILUSSISSY Jamas

193389231] JO UORIOC 10 JNCY YIB 10 RS 'SIYZ 03 dn 00°09TS {uiw) suncH a4y
00°09$ Aeg lied 33nseg
0009% FB1ey) dUBPIOAY UORRUIWLISL IIIAISS
10 Y'Y Wing 03 JU0 pUe Yo IYS 03 |8 3IAI3S € 5apn|ou) 334 [sgorady 3F1EY) UORPARDEAY FDIAIIS JSIM
00°5E$ 334 Usn
00°TS ?8.eYD YI3YD LINIY
Jauow s34 =uad oS T 3dueyy JuswAed aye
)B4 FSEQ 3YI O3 PAPPE J3LI BUIS © UD JiUN |EUOIKIPPE 12d 00's¢ Juip|ing (M2IBWWOD
TINSWROO 3 NOILJEo33d

S3DIAHAS HO S33d 40 AHVHWWNS

H3ILS3IHOTOD IO NMOL OT-1-¢ 3waffo

2q ¢3 ss1e1 pasodold



Town of Colchester
Sewer and Water Commission

Water and Sewer Connection Fees

(approved Colchester Sewer and Water Commission on 2-11-1999, revised and approved 5-12-04)
(approved Colchester Board of Selectmen on 3-11-1999, revised and approved 5-20-04)
(Updated to reflect approved Fire Sprinkler charges and material cost increases — 7-1-18)

The listed connection fees will be charged in accordance with the Colchester Sewer and Water Commission
“Sewer and Water Service Connection Policy”. In accordance with the policy, sewer and water connection
fees shall be assessed based on the size of the customer’s meter or service size (whichever is less), as
shown below:

Water and Sewer Service

Water Water
Meler Size (in.) Breanch Size (in} Water Fee Sewer Fee
% or less 1 $ 3,650 $ 1,500
1 1-1/72 $ 8,750 $ 3,750
1-1/2 2 $16,000 $ 7,100
2 3 $31,970 $£14,200

Meters in excess of two (2) inches and/or connections, services, or branches, in excess of three (3) inches

shall be reviewed and assessed individually based on demand capacity at the rate of $11.45 per 1,000 gpd
water and/or $7.96 per 1,000 gpd sewer. However, in no case will the charges be less than those for a two
{2) inch meter or three (3 inch) service.

Are Sprinkler Conngctions
Fire Sprinkler € lions

Customers with separate fire service or fire service connections shall pay a separate quarterly fee for such
service at the rates shown below:

Fire Sevvice Size (in.) Quarterly Fee

Less than 4 in. $ 2276

4 in. $ 137.07

6 in. $ 139845

8 in. § 848.84

10 in, $1,526.62

12 in. or preater to be reviewed and assessed individually

Lixisting Laterals

Laterals already in place and paid for by the Town (Commission), shall be charged to the property owner at
the rate of $1,000 for each water or sewer lateral.

Separation ol Service

Active services existing at the time of adoption of this fee schedule, which are subsequently separated into
multiple metered units, shall be charged a “Separation of Service” fee of $100 per service (water or sewer)
plus the cost of all Town-supplied labor and materials, Services which are constructed and separated
subsequent to adoption of this fee schedule shall pay the applicable rate per meter (Section 4D of Sewer
and Water Service Connection Policy) less any connection fees previously paid.



Sewer and Water Service Connection Policy

Town of Colchester
Sewaer and Water Commission

Sewor and Waler Service Connaglion Palicy.

(approved Colchester Sewer and Water Commisslon on 2-11-1999)
(approved Coichester Board of Selectmen on 3-11-1899)
(Revisad and approved by Calchester Sewer and Water Gommissian on 3-12-03)
(Revlsed and approved by Colchaster Board of Selectmen on 3-20-03)

Purpose: The purpose of this policy Is to define the process 1o be followed and the applicable charges to be paid when connecting
to, or madlfying an existing connection to, the Town of Colchesler publlc water system or the Town of Colchester sanitary sewer
system. The sewer porlion of these connection pollcles do not apply to sewer users who have properties {hat have a specilied benefit
assessment applied or wha have connected through lhe benefit assessment process, Properlies that were assessed as a minimum
lot size, frontage, value, and use that are furlher subdlvlded shall be subjecl to cannection fees in accardance with this policy.

Section 1 - Delinitions
As used in this policy, terms shall have the following meaning:

A, [uilding_Permit means the development permit Issued by the Town of Celchester Coda Enforcement Department before any
bullding or construclion activity can be startad on a parcel of land in the Town of Colchester.

B. Commisaton means the Colchester Sewer and Water Commission or it's deslgnated representative.

C. Cota Faelilios In the case of the water system means the water supply, pumplng, treatment, storage, and transmisslon
facllities that generally provide water to the local distribution networks. In the case of ihe sewer system [t means the
wastewater treatment, pumpling, and Intercapting sewers that collect, transmit, and treat sewage from lacal street sewars. As
local sireet sewers can also intercept and lransmit sewaga, they may also be included as part of ihe core facilities.

D. Director means the Director of the Colchester Public Works Department.

E. Sewnr Conneclion Fee means the fee collacted to pay for the cost of capacity In Colchester's core sewer interception,
pumping, and treatment system.

F. Wator Coppeclion Fre maans the fee collected to pay for the cast of capaclity In Colchester's core water supply, treatment,
pumplng, and transmisslon system. [t does not include payment for the cost of capacity in local water disirlbution pipes that
may be required to recelve water from the core system.

SECTION 2~ PAYMENT OF CONNECTION FEE REQUIRED

A From the date of approval of this pollcy, no newty developed property shall be allowed service from the water or sewer system
untll payment In full of the appllcable permit and connectlon fea(s) has bean recelved by the Town.

B. Any property that disconnects (Including but not limited to mater removed, service lumed off, customer drappad from billing
list) from the water or sewer system for a perlod of nine (9) menths or more, pays no water ar sewsr blll for that period, and
has not previously pald a connection fee 1o the Town (In accordance with the November 1991 or a subsegquant Connaction
Palicy) shall be consldered abandoned and all rights lo connect to the water or sewer system shall be forfeited, Should the
owner of the property petition to make a new connectlon to the water or sewer system, they shall be consldered a new
connection and shall follow the procedures oullined in this Section.

C. Capaclty rights shall not continue Indefinitely for any praperly that disconnects from the water or sewer system and has
ceased payment of water or sewer bills for that perled, regardless of any previous payment of a connectlon fee to the Town.
Any stich owner that requasts reconnectian of such property more than three (3) years after disconnectlon shall be subject to
payment of a new connaction fee under this Sectlon.

D. For properties proposing to connect to the water or sewer system, the owner must obtaln the applicable water and/or sewer
connaction permit prior to belng Issued a bullding permit. The applicant must provide estimates of average and peak dally
usas to the Town when applying for a water or sewer connection parmit.

E. Applicants requesting new watser or sewer service shall be required to pay a connection fee to the Town of Colchester for a
property proposed for connection to the Town's water and/or sewer system. In the case of new construction, the applicabla
connection fea(s) shall be pald In full prior to the Issuance of a Cartificate of Occupancy, If no Certificate of Occupancy Is
required, payment of the connectlon fee(s) In full ls required ptlor to the Inltlation of service.

F. Any property requesting an anlarged sewer or water connectlon or an Increase In waler meter slze shall be subject to a water
andfor sewer connection fee equal to the difference In the charge for a new service or meter slze and the current size,
Properties that request a reductlon in water or sewer service or meler size shall not be ellgible for a refund ar rebate,
Howaever, sald property shall have the right to increase the watar or sewer service size or mefer size to the orlginal (largar)
slze with no further charge, [n all cases, the size of the water meter needed to accurately measure use shall be determined
by the Director,

BSECTION 3. AVAILATILITY OF SERY

A Provlsions of this Policy do not entitle any property to recelve water or sewer service. Service will only be provided as
approved by the Commisalon. |f spproved, service wlll be provide at a location and under the conditions approved by the
Commisslon.



If sewer collaction or water distribution pipes are not, In the opinion of the Diractar, avallable to serve the property, da not have
sufficient capacily far the Intended use, or are not in a publi¢ right-of-way abutling the property, the properly owner may
request the right to extend the water or sewer systems to the properly. The Commission Iz under no obligatlon to approve
such extenslons.

Any property that applies for a Change of Use through the Town Zoning Department shall be reviewad by the Commisslon for
conslstency with this policy and applicable standards, If sewer or water service lines (and/or water meter) are not, in the
opinlon of tha Director, sufficlent to sultably service the prapery (ar tha intended use, lhe Directar may reject the application.
The property owner shall request the right o enlarge the sewer or water service line, add an addltional watar or sewer
service line, andlor increase the water meler size. The Commission is under no cbligation to approve such entargements or
additional services. [f such enlargements or addltional services ara approved, the applicable connectlon fea(s) as identified in
Saclion 2 shall apply.

The property owner, not the Town of Colchester, shall ba responsibla for oxtonding wator distribution and/or sewar collection
pipes to serve the property of an applicant for service. All such ¢xlensions shall be done in accordance wilh divections of the
Commission.

The water and/or sewer extenslon shall be deeded to the Town of Colchester (at nho cost to the Town) upon acceptance by the
Town and In accordance with any testing and maintenance requirements. The Town, at its sole discretion, may allow
subsequent connections to such extanslons without any relmbursement to any party.

Any party that receives permission for waler and/or sewer service shall assume all cosis of the connecilon from the Town's
righl-of-way to the structura(s} (o be snived. Topping, curb stops, and shut-off valvos shall be providod and inslalled as
reyuired by he Director and the cos! of such inslaliations shall be the 1asponsibilily of the proparty owner, Water moeters shall
be provided and inslalled by the Town, with the slzo of the meter to be delermined by the Director based on the service
requirements Information provided In the connection permit. The cost of the meter installation, including materials, labor;, and
averhead shall be separate from the conneclion fee and shall be paid in full priar to service belng initlated. The cost of any
change In meter size whether direcled by the Town or at the property owner's request, shall also be pald in full before
relnitialing service. The delermination of costs undar this saction shall be by the Director.

SECTION 4, CONMECTION FEE SCHEDULE

A

oo

Sewer and Water Connectlon Fees shall be established by the Board of Selectmen upon recommendation of the Sewer and
Water Commission In accordance with Town Chartar and Connecticut General Statutes. The fees may be revised from fime
to time as determined by the Board of Selectmen.

Sewer and Water Connectlon Fees shall be assessed based on the slze of the customer’s meter or service size, whichever Is
less, based on the most recent schedule of charges adopted by the Board of Selectmen.

Properties wlih indlvidual premises shall be individually metered with Individual accessible shut-offs.

Properties with mulliple meters shall be assessed water and for sswer connectlon fees for sach water meter. Services in
excess of two (2) in. shall ba reviewed and assessed individually in accordance with the most recent schedule of charges
adopted by the Board of Seiectmen.

The Commisslon shall review the permit and connection fees at least every three years. If the Commission believes
adjustments In the waler and/or sewer connectlon lees are warranted, they shall make recommendations to the Board of
Selectmen for such adjustments.

SECTION 5. REFUNDS

A

At the sole oplion of the Town, the connaction permit and fee may be canceled and refunded, or subject to change, if the
service connection s not completed within nine months from the date of application far the water and/or sewer sarvice.

IF the service connection permit has been canceled and refunded for any reason, the applicant shall pay new connectlion feas
according to tha applicable schedule in effect 4t the time of the new application.

-
sk o W



APPENDIX G

JOINT FACILTIES COMMITTEE
Fiscal Year 19/20

Capltal. Budget 2020-2030

Fund 82
Purchase

Est. Cost Year Projects

$485,000 201920 MAPS FORCEMAIN finacing of design
$485,000 2020/21 MAPS FORCEMAIN finacing

$485,000 2021122 MAPS FORCEMAIN finacing

$485,000 2022/23 MAPS FORCEMAIN finacing

$485,000 2023/24 MAPS FORCEMAIN finacing

$300,000  2024/25 Flighis,chains & drives / secondary clarlfiers
$185;0Q0 2024/26 Maps Vaughn chopper pumps

$85,000 2025126 Replace 2008 (8-CEN) F-450

$25,000 2025/28 repaltichip seal road @ outfall-High Polrit
$4560,000 2025/28 Replace 19XX Vactor Trugk

$85,000 2026727 Replace 2012 (4-CEN) F-450

$30,000 2027/28 Replace 2013 Ford Escape

$100,000 2027128 RAS pumps/ 8créw Centrifugal non clog
$300,000 2028129 Upgrade Nitrogen Blowers

$1,000,000 2028/30 Claan 2 dlgester tanks (FPS)

$242,212 ** (required contingency)
$2,560,000 Current Projected Tolal Capltal Budgst

$480,406 * App. E Capital Fund Balance (Funid 82) as of 6/30/19

*¢ @asic business praclice as defined by Moody's & DEP requires a continigency of 5-10%
of the annual operating budget be kept within the Capital Budget . 115,621=5%
231,242 =10%

Recomimended FIY 19/20 funding level for Capital Budget

see ling Iter B980 Oper. Tranfer to Cap. Butiget




vee'sey  $ LT/0%/932ueied [Eude) wpny
2Uy'SBL $ ‘9T/E/9 s3uEjeq jede

%858 %65'9 %BE'E %0, Jeak \pes eseRry 190Ang FL
%SG %01 . %0l %01 %SE %52 %82 %e %0 feBk Shod 19D JSEABIWEIRG G865 WY 3ur] 3=bpng
zis'sbe  § Ibs'sec $ Gi9's0Z S 688202 S ozg'obe 5 ¥LYELE $ 0826ty § 1BLIEE ¢ ieb'gss $ oueen pund eydes pajedogry
{oo'zs1'e & {oc0'zeo'e) § looo'zevd) s (opazos) § looosiz) ¢ (booeed ¢ (eovzl ¢ fooo'cer) s - $  sonypuadig TEYCeD AAUSINWNG
(o00'ses) ¢ (0od'ssy) S (ooo'ssy) S {eoo'sey)  § (oop'ees)  $ (ooosey) & Woezad) s {oco'sed) s - $ saunpuadx3 puny (eyded pajedoguy
pilg'ieg’s ¢ 6eg'ER0't $ SIE'ZETZT § £ALEE0T ¢ SLLveS'E & TS UL B gugisE ¢ @ev'Zes ¢ Lon'ssE s } 1) JO) onIEay SREEING
- 5 - s - ¢ - s - s - ¢ - & - s - S YOAM Unidiisy ISERSBUSIO) WOy JgsuRlL
\E'es ¢ oZEDke 4 0sl'ley 8 9v0'ivy $ SOb'elF $ vezi'sze € £80'09% § set'est S EES'00T $ {jendeD o) s8) oe8s walf 54 wipng
STHT varET ETR e 12/0e o6l 6HEL SULE 191

84B3) FRLCIN giesy g jeap v IBOX €Jesp TIBRN 1 reax GIEBA 1BaUSHIOM [ERdes seioed Juor



